



Homeland Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0550

February 22, 2008

Ms. Marcia Hofmann
Electronic Frontier Foundation
454 Shotwell Street
San Francisco, CA 94110

Re: DHS/OS/PRIV 07-90/Hofmann request

Dear Ms. Hofmann:

This is our twenty-first partial release to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), dated October 20, 2006, for DHS records concerning Passenger Name Records (PNR) from May 30, 2006 to the present including:

1. Emails, letters, reports or other correspondence from DHS officials to European Union officials concerning the transfer and use of passenger data from air carriers to the US for prescreening purposes;
2. Emails, letters, statements, memoranda or other correspondence from DHS officials to U.S. government officials or employees interpreting or providing guidance on how to interpret the undertakings;
3. Records describing how passenger data transferred to the U.S. under the temporary agreement is to be retained, secured, used, disclosed to other entities, or combined with information from other sources; and
4. Complaints received from EU citizens or official entities concerning DHS acquisition, maintenance and use of passenger data from EU citizens.

In telephonic calls with counsel representing the Department of Homeland Security in December 2007, you agreed to narrow the scope of your request. The Government proposed that plaintiff eliminate non-responsive material within email chains from the scope of the request. Plaintiff agreed that emails within an email chain containing no responsive material may be removed from the scope of the request, and further suggested that defendant may eliminate duplicative copies of emails that contain responsive material from the scope of the request.

As we advised you in our December 7th partial release letter, we have completed our search for responsive documents, and all responsive documents have been processed except for the documents being held at DHS for classification review and the classified documents that were referred outside the agency for releasability review.

We completed our review of 17 responsive documents, consisting of 48 pages, which were being held for possible classification. I have determined that 16 documents, consisting of 41 pages, are releasable in part, and 1 document, consisting of 7 pages, is withholdable in its entirety. The releasable information is enclosed. The withheld information, which will be noted on the *Vaughn* index when completed, consists of properly classified information, names, deliberative material, and legal opinions. I am withholding this information pursuant to Exemptions 1, 5, and 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552 (b)(1), (b)(5), and (b)(6).

FOIA Exemption 1 provides that an agency may exempt from disclosure matters that are (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive Order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy and (B) are in fact properly classified pursuant to such Executive Order. Portions of the withheld documents concern foreign government information relating to the national security and United States government programs and are classified under §§ 1.4(b), 1.4(c), 1.4(d), and 1.4(g) of Executive Order 12958, as amended.

FOIA Exemption 5 protects from disclosure those inter- or intra-agency documents that are normally privileged in the civil discovery context. The deliberative process privilege protects the integrity of the deliberative or decision-making processes within the agency by exempting from mandatory disclosure opinions, conclusions, and recommendations included within inter-agency or intra-agency memoranda or letters. The release of this internal information would discourage the expression of candid opinions and inhibit the free and frank exchange of information among agency personnel. The attorney-client privilege protects confidential communications between an attorney and his client relating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. It applies to facts divulged by a client to his attorney, and encompasses any opinions given by an attorney to his client based upon, and thus reflecting, those facts, as well as communications between attorneys that reflect client-supplied information.

FOIA Exemption 6 exempts from disclosure records the release of which would cause a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Weighed against the privacy interest of the individuals is the lack of public interest in the release of their personal information and the fact that the release adds no information about agency activities, which is the core purpose of the FOIA.

Our office continues to process your request insofar as it relates to the classified documents referred outside the agency and the remaining documents being held for DHS classification review. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please refer to **DHS/OS/PRIV 07-90/Hofmann request**. The DHS Privacy Office can be reached at 703-235-0790 or 1-866-431-0486.

Thank you for your patience as we proceed with your request.

Sincerely,



Vania T. Lockett
Associate Director, Disclosure & FOIA Operations

Enclosures: As stated, 41 pages

Sharing and Disclosure of PNR (u)

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

b1

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

(c/f) (u)
MOD

CONFIDENTIAL

(c/fjir-Mod) o

(c/fjir-
Mod)

b1

CONFIDENTIAL

000174

CONFIDENTIAL

Sharing and Disclosure of PNR (u)

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

b1

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

(c)(f)(g)(Mod)

CONFIDENTIAL

000175

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fqj mod) 1

(c/fqj mod) 2

(c/fqj mod) 3

b1

(c/fqj mod) → b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fqj mod) 4

(c/fqj mod) 5

(c/fqj mod) 6

b1

(c/fqj mod)
↓
b1

Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [b5]

(c/fqj mod) 7

(c/fqj mod) 8

(c/fqj mod) → b1

International Cooperation

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider M&E
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

121

000235

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c)(f)(g)(h) 9.

(c)(f)(g)(h) 10.

(c)(f)(g)(h) 11.

(c)(f)(g)(h) 12.

b1

(c)(f)(g)(h)
b1

Formatted: Highlight

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000236

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fj/mcd) 1.

(c/fj/mcd) 2.

(c/fj/mcd) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fj/mcd) 4.

(c/fj/mcd) 5.

(c/fj/mcd) 6.

(c/fj/mcd) 7.

(c/fj/mcd) 8.

b1

International Cooperation

000237

Handwritten signature

Derived: Schneider MFR
123
Declass: 31 Dec 2017
3/20/00

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

$$(c/f_{gi} \text{ mod } 9)$$

$$(c/f_{gi} \text{ mod } 10)$$

$$(c/f_{gi} \text{ mod } 11)$$

b1

$$(c/f_{gi} \text{ mod } 12)$$

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000238

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fqir) 1.
Mod

(c/fqir) 2.
Mod

(c/fqir) 3.
Mod

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fqir) 4.
Mod

(c/fqir) 5.
Mod

(c/fqir) 6.
Mod

(c/fqir) 7.
Mod

(c/fqir) 8.
Mod

b1

International Cooperation

000239

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017 116

9/24/00

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

$(c/f_{ij} \text{ mod})^9$

$(c/f_{ij} \text{ mod})^{10}$

$(c/f_{ij} \text{ mod})^{11}$

$(c/f_{ij} \text{ mod})^{12}$

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000240

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR
COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c/fair)
Med) 1.

(c/fair)
Med) 2.

(c/fair)
Med) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c/fair)
Med) 4.

(c/fair)
Med) 5.

(c/fair)
Med) 6.

(c/fair)
Med) 7.

(c/fair)
Med) 8.

b1

000241

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider MFR

Declass:

31 Dec 2017

119

3/24/00

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

International Cooperation

(~~conf~~) 9.

(~~conf~~) 10.

b1

(~~conf~~) 11.

(~~conf~~) 12.

000242

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

- (c/fqir mod) 1.
- (c/fqir mod) 2.
- (c/fqir mod) 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

- (c/fqir mod) 4.
- (c/fqir mod) 5.
- (c/fqir mod) 6.
- (c/fqir mod) 7.
- (c/fqir mod) 8.

b1

International Cooperation

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000243

114
Derived: Schneider
Date: 31 Dec ?

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

$(\frac{c/f_{ij}}{Mod})$ 9.

$(\frac{c/f_{ij}}{Mod})$ 10.;

$(\frac{c/f_{ij}}{Mod})$ 11.

b1

$(\frac{c/f_{ij}}{Mod})$ 12.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000244

~~SECRET~~ / FSI - MOD

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 1.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 2.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 4.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 5.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 6.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 7.

(c)(f)(g)(i) -
Mod 8.

b1

International Cooperation

Declass. Schneider MFE
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~SECRET~~ / FSI - MOD

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fgr) 9.
Med

(c/fgr) 10.
Med

(c/fgr) 11.
Med

b1

(c/fgr) 12.
Med

000246

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(7)(F) Mod 1.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 2.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(7)(F) Mod 4.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 5.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 6.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 7.

(c)(7)(F) Mod 8.

b1

000247

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
Derived: Schneidmeyer
Declass: 31 Dec 20

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

[Reciprocity

(C/Kg/r
Mod) 9.

b1

International Cooperation

(C/Kg/r
Mod) 10.

(C/Kg/r
Mod) 11.

(C/Kg/r
Mod) 12.

b1

(C/Kg/r
Mod) 13.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000248

~~SECRET~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR
COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 1.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 2.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 3.

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 4.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 5.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 6.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 7.

(c)(Aqj)
Mod 8.

b1

~~SECRET~~

Derived: Schneider MFE
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

International Cooperation

(c/s) 9.
Med

(c/s) 10.
Med

(c/s) 11.
Med

(c/s) 12.
Med

b1

000250

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE MULTILATERAL SYSTEM FOR
COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

(c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
↓
b1

Collection and Use of PNR

- 1. (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod

b1

PNR:
 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
 Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
 Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
 Formatted: Font: Bold
 Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
 Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Protection of Personal Data

- 4. (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
- (c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod

b1

(c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
 b1
 Deleted: [b5]
 Deleted:
 Deleted:

(c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
 b1
 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
 Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
 Comment
 Deleted: [b5]
 Deleted:
 Deleted:

Reciprocity

(c)(f)(g)(i)-Mod
 b1
 Deleted: [b5]
 Deleted:
 Comment

(c/f; -)
red

b1

International Cooperation

(c/f; -)
red

(c/f; -)
red

(c/f; -) 12.
red

b1

(c/f; -) 13.
red

1:

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: the

(c/f; -)
red

b1

[b5]

Deleted: .

(c/f; -)
red

b1

[b5]

(c/f; -)
red

b1

(c/f; -)
red

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: :

Deleted: :

Deleted: :

Deleted: :

[b5]

(c/f; -)
red

b1

(c/f; -)
red

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Page 2: [1] Deleted

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

sb

9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM

Page 2: [3] Deleted

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

sb

9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM

Page 2: [4] Comment [m4]

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

michael.scardaville

9/11/2006 3:16:00 PM

Page 2: [5] Deleted

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

sb

9/11/2006 7:10:00 PM

Page 2: [6] Comment [m5]

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

michael.scardaville

9/11/2006 3:16:00 PM

Page 3: [7] Deleted

(c/fgr)
mdd

b1

sb

9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fgr:404)

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000253

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of

PNR

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 1

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 2

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 3

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 4

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 5

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 6

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 7

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod 8

b1

b1

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod

Deleted: [b5]

b1

Deleted: [b5]

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod

b1

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: [b5]

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod

b1

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod

Comment

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

b5

vn

(c)(f)(g)(i) mod

b1

Comment

Deleted:

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:

Deleted:

Comment

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Comment

Comment

b5

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Reciprocity

(c)(f)(i)(mod) 2

b1

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(c)(f)(i)(mod)

b1

International Cooperation

(c)(f)(i)(mod) 10

(c)(f)(i)(mod) 11

(c)(f)(i)(mod) 12

b1

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(c)(f)(i)(mod)

b1

[b5]

Deleted: the

(c)(f)(i)(mod)

b1

Deleted:

(c)(f)(i)(mod)

b1

Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Comment

Comment

[b5
b6]

(c)(f)(i)(mod)

b1

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

[b5]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000255

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:42:00 AM

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:19:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:24:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:25:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:29:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

Page 1: [4] Deleted

b1

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

Page 1: [5] Deleted

b1

9/12/2006 9:31:00 AM

Page 1: [5] Deleted

b1

9/12/2006 9:33:00 AM

Page 1: [6] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [7] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:38:00 AM

Page 1: [7] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000256

[]

]]

b6

[]

(clerk -
died)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(b)(7)
mod

Page 1: [8] Deleted

[

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:48:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

b1

[

(b)(7)
mod
(b)(7)
mod

Page 1: [10] Comment [D5]

DHS

7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:52:00 AM

[b5]

[

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:53:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:58:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:59:00 AM

[b5]

b6

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:09:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:00:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [12] Deleted

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

[b5]

[

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000257

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(Classified) Not	Page 1: [12] Deleted bl		9/12/2006 10:07:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [13] Comment [66] bl	[66]	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [14] Comment [m8] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [15] Deleted bl	sb	9/11/2006 7:06:00 PM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [16] Deleted bl	< 66 >	9/12/2006 10:25:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [17] Deleted bl	sb	9/11/2006 7:07:00 PM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [18] Comment [m9] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [19] Deleted bl	sb	9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [20] Comment [m10] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [21] Deleted bl	sb	9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [22] Comment [m11] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 2: [23] Comment [m12] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 3: [24] Comment [m15] bl	michael.scardaville	7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM
(Classified) Not	Page 3: [25] Deleted bl	sb	9/11/2006 6:38:00 PM

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000258

CONFIDENTIAL

(C/Fair/Mod)

b1

(C/Fair/Mod)

Page 3: [26] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:41:00 PM

b1

Page 3: [27] Comment [D16] DHS 7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

(C/Fair/Mod)

Page 3: [28] Comment [b6] [b6] 7/31/2007 11:49:00 AM

b1

Page 3: [29] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(C/Fair/Mod)

b1

(C/Fair/Mod)

Page 3: [30] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(C/Fair/Mod)

b1

(C/Fair/Mod)

CONFIDENTIAL

000259

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

Collection and Use of

PNR

(clg) Mod 1.

(clg) Mod 2.

(clg) Mod 3.

Protection of Data

(clg) Mod 4.

(clg) Mod 5.

(clg) Mod 6.

(clg) Mod 7.

(clg) Mod 8.

b1

b1

(clg) Mod

Deleted: [b5]
b1

Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted: [b5]
Deleted:

Comment [b5]
Deleted:

Deleted:
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:
Deleted: [b5]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:
Deleted: [17]

Common [18]

Common [19]

Deleted: [20]

Deleted:
Deleted: b5

Deleted:
Deleted: []
b1

(clg) Mod

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted:
Deleted: []

Deleted:
Common [25]

Deleted: [26]

Deleted:
Deleted: []

(clg) Mod

b1

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

000260

CONFIDENTIAL

Reciprocity

(clg) mod

9

b1

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(clg) mod

b1

International Cooperation

(clg) mod

10

(clg) mod

11

b1

(clg) mod

b1

(clg) mod

12

(clg) mod

13

Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Comment [b6] : [30]
Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [31]
Deleted:
Comment [b5]
Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted: [b5]

(clg) mod

b1

Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted: [b5]

CONFIDENTIAL

000261

CONFIDENTIAL

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [1] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:44:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

Page 1: [2] Deleted

[b5]

9/12/2006 8:45:00 AM

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:19:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:24:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:25:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:29:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [3] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:30:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:31:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [4] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:33:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [5] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [6] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:36:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [7] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:38:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [7] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

[b5]

Page 1: [8] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:39:00 AM

CONFIDENTIAL

000262

(c/r) (s) (u) (d) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o) (p) (q) (r) (s) (t) (u) (v) (w) (x) (y) (z)

(c/r) (s) (u) (d) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o) (p) (q) (r) (s) (t) (u) (v) (w) (x) (y) (z)

[]

b6

[]

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(Officer Mod)

b1

Page 1: [9] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:48:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:49:00 AM

Page 1: [9] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

Page 1: [10] Comment [D4]
b1

DHS

9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

Page 1: [11] Deleted

9/12/2006 9:50:00 AM

b1

Page 1: [12] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:54:00 AM

Page 1: [12] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:53:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:58:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 9:59:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 10:09:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 10:00:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 10:05:00 AM

Page 1: [13] Deleted
[b5]

9/12/2006 10:07:00 AM

Page 2: [14] Deleted

sb

9/11/2006 6:27:00 PM

b1

(Officer Mod)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000263

(c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)
 (c/fair-mod)

Page 2: [15] Deleted b1	DHS	9/12/2006 1:19:00 PM
Page 4: [16] Comment [D5] b1	DHS	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [17] Deleted b1	[b6]	9/12/2006 10:14:00 AM
Page 2: [18] Comment [b6] b1		9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [19] Comment [m7] b1	michael.scardaville	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [20] Deleted b1	sb	9/11/2006 7:06:00 PM
Page 2: [21] Deleted b1	[b6]	9/12/2006 10:25:00 AM
Page 2: [22] Deleted b1	sb	9/11/2006 7:07:00 PM
Page 2: [23] Comment [m8] b1	michael.scardaville	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [24] Deleted b1	sb	9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM
Page 2: [25] Comment [m9] b1	michael.scardaville	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [26] Deleted b1	sb	9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM
Page 2: [27] Comment [m10] b1	michael.scardaville	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 2: [28] Comment [m11] b1	michael.scardaville	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM
Page 3: [29] Comment [b6] b1	[b6]	9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

000264

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [30] Comment [b6] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [31] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:37:00 PM

Page 3: [32] Comment [m15] michael.scardaville 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [33] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:38:00 PM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [34] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:41:00 PM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [35] Comment [D16] DHS 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [36] Comment [b6] [b6] 9/12/2006 11:22:00 AM

(cl) (u) med

b1

Page 3: [37] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(cl) (u) med

b1

(cl) (u) med

Page 3: [38] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(cl) (u) med

b1

(cl) (u) med

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000265

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(f)(g) mod¹

(c)(f)(g) mod²

(c)(f)(g) mod³

b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(f)(g) mod⁴

(c)(f)(g) mod⁵

(c)(f)(g) mod⁶

(c)(f)(g) mod⁷

(c)(f)(g) mod⁸

b1

(c)(f)(g) mod
b1

(c)(f)(g) mod
b1

(c)(f)(g) mod
b1

(c)(f)(g) mod
b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Reciprocity

(c/fgr mod)^{9.}

b1

(c/fgr mod)

b1

International Cooperation

(c/fgr mod)^{10.}

(c/fgr mod)^{11.}

(c/fgr mod)^{12.}

b1

(c/fgr mod)

b1

(c/fgr mod)^{13.}

(c/fgr mod)

b1

(c/fgr mod)

b1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000267

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE MULTILATERAL SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING PNR DATA

(clfi-mod) b1

Collection and Use of PNR

(clfi-mod)

1.

(clfi-mod)

2.

(clfi-mod)

3.

b1

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Protection of Personal Data

(clfi-mod)

4.

(clfi-mod)

5.

(clfi-mod)

(clfi-mod)

7.

(clfi-mod)

8.

b1

(clfi-mod)

(clfi-mod)

(clfi-mod)

b1

Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Deleted: [b5]
Deleted:

(clfi-mod)

b1

Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

b1

Reciprocity

Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [b5]
Comment [b5]
Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [b5]

(clfi-mod)

(clfi-mod) b1

000268

Derived: Schneider MFR
Declass: 31 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D) 10

b1

International Cooperation

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D) 11

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D) 11

b1

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D) 12

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D) 13

1:

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Font: Bold
Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Deleted: [b5]

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

b1

Deleted:

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

b1

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Formatted: Font: Bold
Deleted:
Deleted: perceived in [b5]
Deleted:
Deleted:

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

b1

(S) (U) (F) (M) (A) (D)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000269

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fgr-mod)

Page 2: [1] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 7:09:00 PM

b1

(c/fgr-mod)

Page 2: [2] Comment [m4] michael.scardaville 9/11/2006 3:16:00 PM

b1

Page 2: [3] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:45:00 PM

(c/fgr-mod)

b1

(c/fgr-mod)

Page 2: [4] Comment [m5] michael.scardaville 9/11/2006 3:16:00 PM

b1

Page 2: [5] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 7:10:00 PM

(c/fgr-mod)

b1

(c/fgr-mod)

Page 2: [6] Comment [m6] michael.scardaville 9/11/2006 3:16:00 PM

b1

Page 3: [7] Deleted sb 9/11/2006 6:44:00 PM

(c/fgr-mod)

b1

(c/fgr-mod)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

000270

ELEMENTS OF A COOPERATIVE SYSTEM FOR COLLECTING AND USING
PNR DATA

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Collection and Use of Passenger Name Record (PNR)

(c)(f)(i) 1.

Deleted: [b5]

(c)(f)(i) 2.

b1

(c)(f)(i) 3.

(c)(f)(i) mod)
b1

Protection of PNR Data

(c)(f)(i) 4.

Deleted: [b5]
Deleted: [b5]

(c)(f)(i) 5.

b1

(c)(f)(i) mod)

(c)(f)(i) 6.

b1

(c)(f)(i) 7.

(c)(f)(i) mod)
b1

(c)(f)(i) 8.

Deleted: [b5]

International Cooperation

b1

000271

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Derived: Schneider MFE
Declass: 30 Dec 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

(c/fgr)
mod 9.

(c/fgr mod)

(c/fgr mod) 10

b1

b1

(c/fgr)
mod 11

(c/fgr)
mod 12.

(c/fgr mod)

b1

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Deleted: [b5]
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
Deleted: [b5]

000272

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~